
AGENDA 

TUSAYAN TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. § 38-431.02 & §38-431.03 

Wednesday, December 14, 2016 at 6:00pm 
TUSAYAN TOWN HALL BUILDING 

845 Mustang Drive, Tusayan Arizona 

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice Is hereby given to the members of the Tusayan Town Council and to the public that the 
Tusayan Town council will hold a meeting open to the public on Wednesday, December 14, 2016 at the Tusayan Town Hall Building. 
If authorized by a majority vote of the Tusayan Town Council, an executive session may be held Immediately after the vote and will 
not be open to the public. The Council may vote to go into executive session pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03.A.3 for legal advice 
concerning any matter on the agenda, including those items set forth in the consent and regular agenda sections. The Town Council 
may change, in Its discussion, the order In which any agenda items are discussed during the course of the meeting. 

Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation by contacting the Town Manager at (928) 638-9909 as soon as 
possible. 

As a reminder, if you are carrying a cell phone, electronic pager, computer, two-way radio, or other sound device, we 
ask that you silence it at this time to minimize disruption of today's meeting. 

TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

2. ROLL CALL One or two Council Members may attend by telephone 

MAYOR CRAIG SANDERSON 
	

COUNCILOR AL MONTOYA 
VICE MAYOR BECKY WIRTH 

	
COUNCILOR JOHN RUETER 
COUNCILOR JOHN SCHOPPMANN 

3. CALL TO THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
Members of the public may address the Council on items not on the printed agenda. The Council 
may not discuss, consider or act upon any matter raised during public comment. Members of the 
audience who wish to speak to the Council on an item listed as Public Hearing should complete a 
Request to Speak Card and turn it into the Town Clerk. Comments will be limited to three minutes 
per person. 

4. CEREMONIAL AND/OR INFORMATIONAL MATTERS 

A. Swearing-in of directly elected Mayor Craig Sanderson 

B. Swearing-in of elected Councilmembers Al Montoya and Becky Wirth 

RECESS 

C. Update from Judge Rob Krombeen on the Tusayan Court 

5. CONSENT AGENDA 
Items on the consent agenda are routine in nature and will be acted on with one motion and one vote. 
Members of the council or staff may ask the mayor to remove any item from the consent agenda to 
be discussed and acted upon separately. 

A. Accounts Payable Billings 

B. Minutes of the Town Council Meetings of 11/16/16 and 11/28/16 

6. ACTION ITEMS 

A. Consideration, discussion, and possible selection of a Vice-Mayor 



Signature o erson posting the agenda 

B. Consideration, discussion, and possible approval of Resolution 2016-12 
prescribing standards of financial disclosure for local elected officials 

C. Consideration, discussion, and possible approval of Community Activity Funds 
application from Kaibab Learning Center 

D. Consideration, discussion, and possible approval of Community Activity Funds 
application from Cub Scouts 

E. Consideration, discussion, and possible approval of 2017 Council Meeting 
Calendar 

F. Consideration, discussion, and possible approval of purchase of personal 
property for town-owned housing option 

The Council may vote to go into executive session pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431. 03. A. 3, 
and 7, for legal advice concerning the Town's position and instruct its representatives 
regarding negotiations for the purchase, sale or lease of real property. 

7. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

A. Discussion of Town support for Grand Canyon School student-based 
extracurricular activities. 

B. Discussion of issues identified in the ongoing Community Wellness meetings 

8. REPORTS 

A. Town Manager 

i. Update on Affordable Housing 
ii. Update on Broadband development 
iii. Update on the Sports Complex and Work Group 
iv. Update on the Planning and Zoning Commission 
v. Update of Administrative actions and issues 

B. Council Members 

C. Mayor 

9. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

10. MOTION TO ADJOURN 

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING OF NOTICE  
The undersigned hereby certifies that a copy of the fore_going notice was duly posted at the General Store in Tusayan, 
Arizona on this  7(  day of December 2016, at 	3 %CT)  	am lei in accordance with the statement filed by 
the Tusayan Town Council. 



ITEM 5B 



TUSAYAN TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. § 38-431.02 & §38-431.03 

Wednesday, November 16, 2016 at 6:00pm 
TUSAYAN TOWN HALL BUILDING 

845 Mustang Drive, Tusayan Arizona 

TOWN COUNCIL SUMMARIZED MINUTES  

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mayor Sanderson called the meeting to order at 6:02pm and the Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited. 

2. ROLL CALL 

MAYOR CRAIG SANDERSON 
VICE MAYOR BECKY WIRTH 
COUNCILOR AL MONTOYA 
COUNCILOR JOHN RUETER - excused 
COUNCILOR JOHN SCHOPPMANN 

Also present were: 	 Eric Duthie, Town Manager 
Melissa M. Drake, Town Clerk 

3. CALL TO THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

None 

4. CEREMONIAL AND/OR INFORMATIONAL MATTERS 

None 

5. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Accounts Payable Billings 

B. Minutes of the Town Council Meeting on 11/02/16 

Councilor Montoya made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Vice Mayor 
Wirth seconded the motion and it passed on unanimous vote. 

Mayor Sanderson moved to Items 6.B and 7.A. due to the availability of Town 
Attorney, Bill Sims. 

At 6:05pm, Councilor Montoya made a motion to take the Council into executive 
session to discuss Items 6.B. and 7.A. with the Town Attorney. Councilor 
Schoppmann seconded the motion and it passed unanimous unanimously. 



6.B. Consideration, discussion, and possible approval of purchase of personal 
property for town-owned housing option 

The Council discussed the possible purchase of personal 
property for town-owned housing with Town Attorney Bill Sims. 

7.A. Discussion of Town authority concerning ownership and/or operation of 
internet data systems 

The Council discussed the Town's authority concerning ownership and/or 
operation of Internet data systems with Town Attorney Bill Sims. 

At 7:05pm, Vice Mayor Wirth made a motion to take the Council out of executive 
session and enter back into regular session. Councilor Montoya seconded the 
motion and it passed unanimous unanimously. 

The Council took a break until 7:16pm. 

6. ACTION ITEMS 

A. Consideration, discussion, and possible ratification of reinvestment of 
Certificate of Deposit (CD) consistent with Council directive and strategic 
financial plan 

Manager Duthie stated that the documents regarding the CDs are in the packet and 
shows that the CDs have been reinvested as directed previously by the Council with 
staggered terms. 

Vice Mayor Wirth made a motion to ratify the reinvestment of the CDs. Councilor 
Montoya seconded the motion and it passed on unanimous vote. 

B. Consideration, discussion, and possible approval of purchase of personal 
property for town-owned housing option 

The Council discussed this item earlier in the meeting in executive session with 
the Town Attorney. 

Mayor Sanderson stated that this action will be to give the Town Manager 
authority to begin negotiations for purchase of personal property and lease of 
real property. 

Mayor Sanderson made a motion to grant authority to the Town Manager to 
begin negotiations for purchase of personal property and lease of real property. 
The motion was seconded by Councilor Montoya. Manager Duthie stated for 
clarification that this housing will be used for Town Staff or contractors. This will 
not be associated with the Town Housing Authority. The motion passed on 
unanimous vote. 

Page 2 of 6 



7. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

A. Discussion of Town authority concerning ownership and/or operation of 
internet data systems 

The Council may vote to go into executive session pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431. 
03. A. 3, 4, and 6, for legal advice concerning the Town's position and instruct its 
representatives regarding negotiations for the purchase, sale or lease of real 
property. 

The Council discussed this item earlier in the meeting in executive session with 
the Town Attorney. 
Mayor Sanderson stated that the Attorney has outlined more than one option for 
the Town and further research in this area will continue. 

B. Discussion of Town support for Grand Canyon School student-based 
extracurricular activities 

Manager Duthie discussed donations to the Grand Canyon School extracurricular 
activities of just over $3,400. He discussed the specifics of the items donated. 
He stated that most of the donated items were for skills development and some 
were promotional items. 

Councilor Montoya and Vice Mayor Wirth stated that the band needs new 
instruments and they would like to see some donations in that area. Manager 
Duthie stated that he is awaiting a response from the band director. 

C. Discussion of the purchase of a "Travel Trailer" for temporary employee 
housing 

Manager Duthie stated that the Town has purchased a travel trailer for temporary 
employee housing or contractor housing. He stated that it is currently set up in 
Camper Village but can be moved to Ten X when that project kicks off. He 
stated that no bidding was required since it was a used camper. 

D. Discussion of unsolicited letter received by Kaibab National Forest 
concerning Ten X affordable housing 

Manager Duthie noted a 13-page letter in the packet from EARTHJUSTICE 
which was sent to Kaibab National Forest Supervisor Heather Provencio in 
opposition to the Ten X project. Mayor Sanderson and Manager Duthie met on 
Veterans' Day with one of the signers of the letter and explained that the 20 
acres at Ten X is for public housing and does not require any easement. They 
also explained that this project has no restrictions from the developer and is not 
tied to any commercial development. Mayor Sanderson stated there are many 
false statements in the letter. 

Manager Duthie stated that the letter was sent without previous discussion with 
the Town. 

Page 3 of 6 



E. Discussion of issues identified in the ongoing Community Wellness 
meetings 

Manager Duthie updated the Council on the Community Wellness meetings 
which occur on the 1St and 3rd Wednesdays of the month at 2:30pm. One of the 
common themes is the need to communicate about the services available. Laura 
Chastain from the Grand Canyon Chamber and Visitors' Center is a good conduit 
for that information. 

F. Discussion of Grand Canyon National Park Airport Master Plan 

Manager Duthie noted that the Arizona Department of Transportation has held at 
least 3 community meetings here at Town Hall and other meetings around the 
state regarding the Airport Master Plan. 

Mayor Sanderson stated that one of the objectives for the State is to make the 
airport profitable. There are other issues around updating decaying facilities. At 
least one of the options identified includes additional housing on airport property. 

8. REPORTS 

A. Town Manager 

i. Update on Affordable Housing 

The deed for the 20 acres at Ten X is in the title clearance process 
and the Town Attorney responded to questions from the title company 
today. 

ii. Update on Broadband development 

Nothing further 

iii. Update on the Sports Complex and Work Group 

No meeting has been held. 

iv. Update on the Planning and Zoning Commission 

No meeting has been held. 

v. Update of Administrative actions and issues 

Manager Duthie noted a written report which he sent to the Council 
last week. He highlighted: 

continuing issues with crosswalks 
a new contract for IT services 
he met with students participating in Grand Canyon Semester, a 
joint project between Northern Arizona University and Grand 
Canyon National Park. He took the students this year to Ten X and 
Kotzin and it went extremely well. 
the parking lot at the north end of Town is jointly owned by the 
National Forest Service and the National Park System and 

Page 4 of 6 



correcting the problem with shuttles being able to access the lot will 
take years to resolve. He has offered to take on the issue if the lot 
is donated to the Town. 
The Post Office at the General Store (and the General Store) will be 
closed January 1 — March 6, 2017 for remodeling. As of today, no 
permit application has been received by the Town. 

. 	Senator McCain visited a couple of weeks ago and Mayor 
Sanderson and Vice Mayor Wirth were able to meet with him. 
We have signed an agreement with Team Fishel for a study within 
Tusayan on both sides of Highway 64 for installing fiber for Internet 
service. 
We have tickets for the Council for the Rotary Club Holiday Dinner 
Dance 
May want to consider only having 1 Council meeting in December 
A meeting was held with the Forest Service a few weeks ago about 
a possible road maintenance agreement. This would not be for 
paving or widening, just maintaining and removing snow so the road 
would be safer. It would be to their benefit to have a safer road. 

B. Council Members 

Councilor Schoppmann congratulated Councilor Montoya and Vice Mayor Wirth 
on their election. 

C. Mayor 

Mayor Sanderson also congratulated Councilor Montoya and Vice Mayor Wirth. 

9. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

The following item was added to the list for future agendas: 

TBD - Enhanced crosswalk safety options 
December or January - Community funding requests 

10. MOTION TO ADJOURN 

Councilor Montoya made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:43pm. Councilor 
Schoppmann seconded the motion and it passed on unanimous vote. 

Craig Sanderson, Mayor 	Date 
ATTEST: 

Melissa M. Drake, Town Clerk 

CERTIFICATION  

Page 5 of 6 



State of Arizona 	) 
) ss. 

Coconino County 	) 

I, Melissa M. Drake, do hereby certify that I am the Town Clerk of the Town of Tusayan, 
County of Coconino, State of Arizona, and that the above minutes are a true and correct 
summary of the meeting of the Council of the Town of Tusayan held on November 16, 
2016. I further certify that the meeting was duly called and held, and that a quorum was 
present. 

DATED this 16th day of November, 2016 

Town Clerk 

Page 6 of 6 



TUSAYAN TOWN COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING 
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. § 38-431.02 & §38-431.03 

Monday, November 28, 2016 at 11:00am 
TUSAYAN TOWN HALL BUILDING 

845 Mustang Drive, Tusayan Arizona 

TOWN COUNCIL SUMMARIZED MINUTES  

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mayor Sanderson called the meeting to order at 11:05 am and the Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited. 

2. ROLL CALL 

MAYOR CRAIG SANDERSON 
VICE MAYOR BECKY WIRTH 
COUNCILOR AL MONTOYA 
COUNCILOR JOHN RUETER 
COUNCILOR JOHN SHOPPMAN 

Also present: 	 Eric Duthie, Town Manager 

3. ACTION ITEM 

Consideration, discussion, and possible approval of Resolution No. 2016-11: A 
resolution of the Mayor and Council of the Town of Tusayan, Coconino 
County, Arizona, declaring and adopting the results of the General Election 
held on November 8, 2016 

Councilor Reuter made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2016-11 adopting the 
results of the General Election held on November 8, 2016. Councilor Schoppmann 
seconded the motion and it passed on unanimous vote. 

5. MOTION TO ADJOURN 

Vice Mayor Wirth made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 11:10 am. 
Councilor Rueter seconded the motion and it passed on unanimous vote. 

Craig Sanderson, Mayor 	Date 
ATTEST: 

Melissa M. Drake, Town Clerk 



CERTIFICATION  
State of Arizona 	) 

) ss. 
Coconino County 	) 

1, Eric Duthie, do hereby certify that I am the Town Manager of the Town of Tusayan, 
County of Coconino, State of Arizona, and that the above minutes are a true and correct 
summary of the special meeting of the Council of the Town of Tusayan held on November 
28, 2016. I further certify that the meeting was duly called and held, and that a quorum 
was present. 

DATED this 7th day of December, 2016 

Town Manager 

Page 2 of 2 



ITEM 6B 



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-12 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF TUSAYAN, 
COCONINO COUNTY, ARIZONA PRESCRIBING STANDARDS OF FINANCIAL 
DISCLOSURE FOR LOCAL ELECTED OFFICIALS. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of A.R.S. § 38-545, as amended, the Town 
of Tusayan is required to adopt standards of financial disclosure consistent with the 
provisions of Title 38, Chapter 3.1, Article 1, Arizona Revised Statutes, as amended; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Council has determined that the standards of financial 
disclosure hereinafter adopted are, with respect to the Town of Tusayan, consistent with 
such standards of financial disclosure within the meaning of A.R.S § 38-545. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE 
TOWN OF TUSAYAN, COCONINO COUNTY, ARIZONA, that the following standards of 
financial disclosure for local elected officials are hereby adopted: 

Section 1. DEFINITIONS. In this resolution, unless the context otherwise requires: 

1. "Business" includes any enterprise, organization, trade, occupation or profession, 
whether or not operated as a legal entity or for profit, including any business trust, 
corporation, partnership, joint venture or sole proprietorship. 

2. "Compensation" means anything of value of advantage, present or prospective, 
including the forgiveness of debt. 

3. "Controlled business" means any business in which the local public officer or any 
member of his household has an ownership or beneficial interest, individually or 
combined, amounting to more than a fifty percent interest. 

4. "Dependent business" means any business in which the local public officer or any 
member of his household has an ownership or beneficial interest, individually or 
combined, amounting to more than a TEN PERCENT INTEREST, AND DURING 
THE PRECEDING CALENDAR YEAR THE BUSINESS RECEIVED FROM A 
SINGLE SOURCE MORE THAN TEN THOUSAND DOLLARS AND MORE THAN 
FIFTY PERCENT OF ITS GROSS INCOME. 

5. "Gift" includes any gratuity, special discount, favor, hospitality, service, economic 
opportunity, loan or other benefit received without equivalent consideration and not 
provided to members of the public at large. "GIFT" DOES NOT INCLUDE TRAVEL-
RELATED EXPENSES THAT ARE PUBLICLY REPORTED AS REQUIRED BY 
LAW OR POLITICAL CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONS THAT ARE PUBLICLY 
REPORTED PURSUANT TO TITLE 16, CHAPTER 6. 

6. "Local public officer" means a person holding an elective office of the Town of 
Tusayan. 



7. "Member of household" means a local public officer's spouse and any minor child of 
whom the local public officer has legal custody. 

8. 'TRAVEL-RELATED EXPENSES" MEANS ANY COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH 
TRANSPORTATION, FOOD, LODGING AND REGISTRATION FEES AND OTHER 
EXPENSES DIRECTLY RELATED TO TRAVEL TO, OR FROM, A MEETING, 
CONFERENCE OR OTHER EVENT WHERE THE LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICER IS 
PARTICIPATING IN THE LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICER'S OFFICIAL CAPACITY. 

Section 2. DUTY TO FILE FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE STATEMENT; CONTENTS; 
EXCEPTIONS. 

A. In addition to other statements and reports required by law, every local public 
officer, as a matter of public record, shall file with the Town Clerk on a form 
prescribed by the Town Clerk a verified financial disclosure statement covering the 
preceding calendar year ending December 31. The statement shall disclose: 

1. The name and HOME OR WORK address of the local public officer, 
WHETHER THE LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICER'S SPOUSE IS A MEMBER OF 
THE LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICER'S HOUSEHOLD, THE NUMBER OF 
MINOR CHILDREN WHO ARE MEMBERS OF THE LOCAL PUBLIC 
OFFICER'S HOUSEHOLD AND ALL NAMES AND ADDRESSES UNDER 
WHICH EACH DOES BUSINESS. IF DISCLOSURE OF THE IDENTITY 
OF THE LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICER'S SPOUSE OR MINOR CHILDREN 
OTHERWISE BE REQUIRED, A LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICER MAY COMPLY 
WITH THE IDENTIFICATION REQUIREMENT BY USING THE TERM 
"SPOUSE" OR "MINOR CHILD," AS APPLICABLE. 

2. The name and address of each employer and of each other source of 
compensation other than gifts amounting to more than one thousand dollars 
received during the preceding calendar year by the local public officer and 
members of his household in their own names, or by any other person for 
the use or benefit of the local public officer or members of his household, a 
description of the services for which the compensation was received and 
the nature of the employer's business. This paragraph shall not be 
construed to require the disclosure of individual items of compensation that 
constituted a portion of the gross income of the business from which the 
local public officer or members of his household derived compensation. 

3. For a controlled business, a description of the goods or services provided 
by the business, and if any single source of compensation to the business 
during the preceding calendar year amounts to more than ten thousand 
dollars and is more than twenty-five percent of the gross income of the 
business, the disclosure shall also include a description of the goods or 
services provided to the source of compensation. For a dependent 
business, the statement shall disclose a description of the goods or 
services provided by the business and a description of the goods or 
services provided to the source of compensation from which the dependent 
business derived the amount of gross income described in Section 1, 
paragraph 4. If the source of compensation for a controlled or dependent 
business is a business, the statement shall disclose a description of the 



business activities engaged in by the source of compensation. 

4. The names and addresses of all businesses and trusts in which the local 
public officer of members of his household, or any other person for the use 
or benefit of the local public officer or members of his household, had an 
ownership or beneficial interest of over one thousand dollars at any time 
during the preceding calendar year, and the name and addresses of all 
businesses and trusts in which the local public officer or any member of his 
household held any office or had a fiduciary relationship at any time during 
the preceding calendar year, together with the amount or value of the 
interest and a description of the interest, office or relationship. 

5. All real property interests and real property improvements, including 
specific location and approximate size, located in the Town of Tusayan, in 
which the local public officer, any member of his household or a controlled 
or dependent business held legal title or a beneficial interest at any time 
during the preceding calendar year, and the value of any such interest, 
except that this paragraph does not apply to a real property interest and 
improvements thereon used as the primary personal residence or for the 
personal recreational use of the local public officer. If a local public officer, 
any member of his household or a controlled or dependent business 
acquired or divested any such interest during the preceding calendar year, 
he shall also disclose that the transaction was made and the date it 
occurred. If the controlled or dependent business is in the business of 
dealing in real property interests or improvements, disclosure need not 
include individual parcels or transactions as long as the aggregate value of 
all parcels of such property is reported. 

6. The names and addresses of all creditors to whom the local public officer or 
members of his household, in their own names or in the name of any other 
person, owed a debt of more than one thousand dollars or to whom a 
controlled business or dependent business owed a debt of more than ten 
thousand dollars which was also more than thirty percent of the total 
business indebtedness at any time during the preceding calendar year, 
listing each such creditor. This paragraph shall not be construed to require 
the disclosure of debts owed by the local public officer or any member of 
his household resulting from the ordinary conduct of a business other than 
a controlled or dependent business. Nor shall disclosure be required of 
credit card transactions, retail installment contracts, debts on residences or 
recreational property exempt from disclosure under paragraph 5 of this 
subsection, debts on motor vehicles not used for commercial purposes, 
debts secured by cash values on life insurance or debts owed to relatives. 
It is sufficient disclosure of a creditor if the name and address or a person 
to whom payments are made is disclosed. If the local public officer, and 
any member of his household or a controlled or dependent business 
incurred or discharged a debt which is reportable under this subsection 
during the preceding calendar year, the report shall disclose that the 
transaction was made and the date it occurred. 



7. The identification and amount of each debt exceeding one thousand dollars 
owed at any time during the preceding calendar year to the local public 
officer and member of his household in their own names, or to any other 
person for the use or benefit of the local public officer or any member of his 
household. The disclosure shall include the identification and amount of 
each debt exceeding ten thousand dollars to a controlled business or 
dependent business which was also more than thirty percent of the total 
indebtedness to the business at any time during the preceding calendar 
year. This paragraph shall not be construed to require the disclosure of 
debts from the ordinary conduct of a business other than a controlled or 
dependent business. If the local public officer, any member of his 
household or a controlled or dependent business incurred or discharged a 
debt which is reportable under this subsection during the preceding year, 
the report shall disclose that the transaction was made and the date it 
occurred. 

8. The name of each source of any gift, or accumulated gifts from a single 
source, of more than five hundred dollars received by the local public 
officer and members of his household in their own names during the 
preceding calendar year, or by any other person for the use or benefit of 
the local public officer or any member of his household except gifts 
received by will or by virtue of intestate succession, or received by way of 
distribution from any intervivos or testamentary trust established by a 
spouse or by an ancestor, of gifts received from any other member of the 
household or relatives to the second degree of consanguinity. TRAVEL-
RELATED EXPENSES AND POLITICAL CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONS 
SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUED AS GIFTS IF OTHERWISE PUBLICLY 
REPORTED AS REQUIRED BY LAW. 

9. A list of all business licenses issued, by the Town of Tusayan, or by any 
other governmental agency which requires for its issuance the consideration 
of the application for such license by the town council of the Town of 
Tusayan, to, held by or in which the local public officer or any member of his 
household had an interest at any time during the preceding calendar year, 
including the name in which the license was issued, the type of business 
and its location. 

10. A list of all bonds, together with their value, issued by the Town of Tusayan, 
any industrial development authority of the Town or any nonprofit 
corporation organized or authorized by the Town held at any time during 
the preceding calendar year by the local public officer or any member of 
his household, which bonds issued by a single entity had a value in excess 
of one thousand dollars. If the local public officer or any member of his 
household acquired or divested any bonds during the preceding calendar 
year which are reportable under this paragraph, the fact that the 
transaction occurred and the date shall also be shown. 



11. THE NAME OF EACH MEETING, CONFERENCE OR OTHER EVENT 
WHERE THE LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICER IS PARTICIPATING IN THE 
PUBLIC OFFICER'S OFFICIAL CAPACITY IF TRAVEL-RELATED 
EXPENSES OF ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS OR MORE WERE 
INCURRED ON BEHALF OF THE LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICER AND THE 
TRAVEL-RELATED EXPENSES ARE NOT PAID BY THE LOCAL 
PUBLIC OFFICER. 

B. If an amount or value is required to be reported pursuant to this section, it is 
sufficient to report whether the amount or value of the equity interest falls within: 

1. Category 1, one thousand dollars to twenty-five thousand dollars. 

2. Category 2, more than twenty-five thousand dollars to one hundred 
thousand dollars. 

3. Category 3, more than one hundred thousand dollars. 

C. This section does not require the disclosure of any information that is privileged by 
law. 

D. The statement required to be filed pursuant to subsection A shall be filed by all 
persons who qualified as local public officers at any time during the preceding 
calendar year on or before January 31 of each year, with the exceptions that a local 
public officer appointed to fill a vacancy shall, within sixty days following his taking 
of such office, file a financial disclosure statement covering as his annual period the 
twelve month period ending with the last full month prior to the date of his taking 
office, AND A LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICER WHOSE FINAL TERM EXPIRES LESS 
THAN THIRTY-ONE DAYS INTO THE IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING CALENDAR 
YEAR MAY FILE THE LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICER'S FINAL FINANCIAL 
DISCLOSURE AT THE SAME TIME AS THE DISCLOSURE FOR THE LAST 
IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING YEAR. 

E. 	The Town Clerk shall prepare written guidelines, forms and samples for completing 
the financial disclosure statement required by this section. A copy of the guidelines, 
forms and samples shall be distributed to each local public officer and shall be 
made available to each candidate required to file a financial disclosure statement 
pursuant to Section 3 of this resolution. 

F. ANY STATEMENTS THAT ARE REQUIRED TO BE FILED BY A LOCAL PUBLIC 
OFFICER PURSUANT TO THIS RESOLUTION ADOPTED PURSUANT TO A.R.S. 
§ 38-545 MAY BE FILED IN AN ELECTRONIC FORMAT AS PRESCRIBED BY 
THE SECRETARY OF STATE. 

Section 3. DUTY TO FILE FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE STATEMENT BY CANDIDATE 
FOR LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICE. A candidate for local public office as specified in Section 
1, paragraph 6, shall file a financial disclosure statement covering the preceding twelve 
month period and containing the information described in Section 2 on a form prescribed 
by the Town Clerk at the time of filing nomination papers. 



Section 4. This resolution shall become effective on the 1st day of January, 2017. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY the Mayor and Town Council of the Town of 
Tusayan, Arizona on this 14th day of December, 2016. 

Craig Sanderson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 	 APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Melissa M. Drake, Town Clerk 	 William J. Sims, Town Attorney 



121712016 	 Gmail - Revised Financial Disclosure Sample Resolution 

  

Gmail 

 

Tusayan Town clerk ctusayancierk@gmail.com> 

      

      

Revised Financial Disclosure Sample Resolution 
1 message 

Christina Werther <cwerther@azleague.org> 
To: Managers <Managers@azleague.org>, Clerks <Clerks@azleague.org> 
Cc: Attorneys <attomeys@azleague.org>, Intergovs <intergovs@azleague.org> 

Tue, Nov 29, 2016 at 11:38 AM 

Good morning — it was brought to my attention that there was a discrepancy in the definition of "dependent business" on 
page 1 of the sample resolution compared with the statute (See Section 1, #4). At some point we suspect the statute 
may have changed prior to 2011 and the resolution was not updated to reflect the change. The financial disclosure 
statement we issued was correct so the attached resolution now contains the current definition of "dependent business,' 
which matches the financial disclosure statement and ARS 38-541(4). I apologize for any inconvenience. Please let me 
know if you have any additional questions or concerns. Thank you. 

Christina Estes-Werther 

General Counsel 

League ofArizona Cities and Towns 

182o W. Washington Street 

Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

(602) 258-5786 

cwerther@azleague org 

League of Arizona 

Cities tTowns  
STAY CONNECTED 

From: Christina Werther 
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2016 2:27 PM 
To: Managers; Clerks 
Cc: Attorneys; Intergovs 
Subject: NEW Financial Disclosure Statement and Sample Resolution 

httos://mail.cpcolle.com/mail/u/Crui=2&ik=c5brd682518.view=pt&cpfrom%3A%20werther&qs=true&search=queryitth=15E6161fe225358f&sim1=158b1611e22535131  113 



12/7/2016 
	

Gmail - Revised Financial Disclosure Sample Resolution 

Good afternoon, 

This past legislative session, H.B. 2429 (Laws 2016, Ch. 196) amended the financial disclosure statement that is 
required for candidates and public officers. The primary change was a new category on the statement that requires 
reporting of certain travel-related expenses, which when reported are exempt as a "gift" under the law. Additionally, the 
law no longer requires the specific names of the public officer's spouse or children to be included on the statement as 
long as a general description is provided and allows the public officer to provide a home or work address. Lastly, the 
Secretary of State is authorized to prescribe the electronic format for the local public officer's financial disclosure 
statements. The law is effective on January 1, 2017. 

Attached is the Financial Disclosure Statement, a Financial Disclosure Sample Resolution, and H.B. 2429. 

Financial Disclosure Statement 

The Financial Disclosure Statement is the same that was provided to the clerks last week through the League's 
Municipal Election Manual. The Statement reflects an the changes from N.B. 2429 in addition to the removal of the 
notarization requirement. While not a statutory change, the Secretary's Office has interpreted the law requiring a 
"verification" on the statement to mean that notarization is not required on this form. The Statement is provided in both 
English and Spanish. 

Financial Disclosure Sample Resolution  

Following our Campaign Finance Training this week, the issue was raised that the current financial disclosure resolution 
adopted several years ago by cities and towns no longer reflects the current law. Following review we agree that the 
recent legislation necessitates an update to the resolution and the second attachment is a sample resolution that 
contains revised language reflecting all statutory changes enacted since 2011. The new language is indicated by 
uppercase writing and previous language is stricken and in red font. Pursuant to A.R.S. 38-545 a city or town may adopt 
standards of financial disclosure consistent with the state's requirements and we recommend your councils adopt a new 
resolution to reflect the changes that will be effective on January 1 in order to maintain a statement that is tailored to 
local public officials. 

H.B. 2429 - Electronic Format 

We are waiting for guidance from the Secretary's Office regarding the electronic format they will prescribe although we 
anticipate it may be a finable pdf version of our current form that will be posted onto your website or the Secretary's 
website. We will update you when we receive information from their office about their new process but information may 
not be available before the January 1 effective date so we'd suggest continuing your current process until we receive 
instruction from the State. 

If you have any questions about the statement, resolution or the new law, please feel free to contact me. Thank you. 

Christina Estes-Werther 

General Counsel 

League of Arizona Cities and Towns 

182o W. Washington Street 

Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

(602) 258-5786 

cwerther@azleague.org  

htins://mail0000le.com/maillu/Onui=28jk=c5bid682518.view=pt&cFfrom%3A%20werther&es=lrue&search=query&ttF158b1611e225358f&sim1=158b161fe225358f  2/3 



12/7/2016 	 Gm ail - Revised Financial Disclosure Sample Resolution 

League of Arizona 

Cities ANDTowns  
STAY CONNECTED 

im Financial Disclosure Resolution Nov 2016.doc 
59K 

htlosfimailocoole.com/mailtu/Onui=28iik=c5131t168251&view=pt&Ffrom%3A%20werther&cis=irueasearch=query&ltF158b161fe225358f&siml=15Eb16110225358f  3r3 



Conference Engrossed 

State of Arizona 
House of Representatives 
Fifty-second Legislature 
Second Regular Session 
2016 

CHAPTER 196 

HOUSE BILL 2429 

AN ACT 

AMENDING SECTION 38-541, ARIZONA REVISED STATUTES; AMENDING SECTION 38-542, 
ARIZONA REVISED STATUTES, AS AMENDED BY LAWS 2014, CHAPTER 149, SECTION 1; 
RELATING TO FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE. 

(TEXT OF BILL BEGINS ON NEXT PAGE) 

i 



H.B. 2429 

	

1 	Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Arizona: 

	

2 	Section 1. Section 38-541, Arizona Revised Statutes. is amended to 

3 read: 

	

4 	38-541. pefinitions  

	

5 	In this chapter, unless the context otherwise requires: 

	

6 	1. "Business" includes any enterprise, organization, trade, occupation 

	

7 	or profession, whether or not operated as a legal entity or for profit. 

	

8 	including any business trust, corporation. partnership, joint venture or sole 

9 proprietorship. 

	

10 	2. "Compensation" means anything of value or advantage, present or 

	

11 	prospective. including the forgiveness of debt. 

	

12 	3. "Controlled business" means any business in which the public 
13 officer or any member of his household has an ownership or beneficial 

	

14 	interest, individually or combined, amounting to more than a fifty per 	cent 

	

15 	PERCENT interest. 

	

16 	4. "Dependent business" means any business in which the public officer 

	

17 	or any member of his household has an ownership or beneficial interest, 

	

18 	individually or combined, amounting to more than a ten per 	cent PERCENT 

	

19 	interest, and during the preceding calendar year the business received from a 

	

20 	single source more than ten thousand dollars and more than fifty per 	cent 

	

21 	PERCENT of its gross income. 

	

22 	5. "Gift" includes any gratuity, special discount, favor, hospitality, 
23 service, economic opportunity, loan or other benefit received without 

	

24 	equivalent consideration and not provided to members of the public at large. 

	

25 	GIFT DOES NOT INCLUDE: 

	

26 	(a) TRAVEL-RELATED EXPENSES THAT ARE PUBLICLY REPORTED PURSUANT TO 

	

27 	THIS ARTICLE. 

	

28 	(b) POLITICAL CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONS THAT ARE PUBLICLY REPORTED 

	

29 	PURSUANT TO TITLE 16. CHAPTER 6. 

	

30 	6. "Local public officer" means a person holding an elective office of 
31 an incorporated city or town, a county or a groundwater replenishment 

	

32 	district established under title 48. chapter 27. 

	

33 	7. "Member of household" means a public officer's spouse and any minor 

	

34 	child of whom the public officer has legal custody. 

	

35 	8. "Public officer" means a member of the legislature and any judge of 

	

36 	the court of appeals or the superior court, or a person holding an elective 

	

37 	office the constituency of which embraces the entire geographical limits of 

	

38 	this state. Members of Congress are not public officers as defined in this 

39 paragraph. 

	

40 	9. "TRAVEL-RELATED EXPENSES" MEANS ANY COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH 
41 TRANSPORTATION, FOOD. LODGING AND REGISTRATION FEES AND OTHER EXPENSES 

	

42 	DIRECTLY RELATED TO TRAVEL TO OR FROM A MEETING. CONFERENCE OR OTHER EVENT 

	

43 	WHERE THE PUBLIC OFFICER IS PARTICIPATING IN THE PUBLIC OFFICER'S OFFICIAL 

44 CAPACITY. 

	

45 	Sec. 2. Section 38-542, Arizona Revised Statutes, as amended by Laws 

	

46 	2014. chapter 149. section 1, is amended to read: 

- 1 - 



H.B. 2429 

	

1 	38-542. Duty to file financial disclosure statement: contents:  

	

2 	 exceptions  

	

3 	A. In addition to other statements and reports required by law, every 

	

4 	public officer, as a matter of public record, shall file with the secretary 

	

5 	of state on a form prescribed by the secretary of state a verified financial 

	

6 	disclosure statement covering the preceding calendar year. The statement 

	

7 	shall disclose: 

	

8 	I. The name and HOME OR WORK address of the public officer and—each 

	

9 	mem-ber—ef—#4-e—boustrol-d. WHETHER THE PUBLIC OFFICER'S SPOUSE IS A MEMBER OF 

	

10 	THE PUBLIC OFFICER'S HOUSEHOLD, THE NUMBER OF MINOR CHILDREN WHO ARE MEMBERS 

	

11 	OF THE PUBLIC OFFICER'S HOUSEHOLD and all names and addresses under which 

	

12 	each does business. IF DISCLOSURE OF THE IDENTITY OF THE PUBLIC OFFICER'S 

	

13 	SPOUSE OR MINOR CHILD WOULD OTHERWISE BE REQUIRED. A PUBLIC OFFICER MAY 

	

14 	COMPLY WITH THE IDENTIFICATION REQUIREMENT BY USING THE TERM "SPOUSE" OR 

	

15 	"MINOR CHILD". AS APPLICABLE. 

	

16 	2. The name and address of each employer and of each other source of 

	

17 	compensation other than gifts amounting to more than one thousand dollars 

	

18 	received during the preceding calendar year by the public officer and members 

	

19 	of his household in their own names, or by any other person for the use or 

	

20 	benefit of the public officer or members of his household. a description of 

	

21 	the services for which the compensation was received and the nature of the 

	

22 	employer's business. This paragraph shall not be construed to require the 

	

23 	disclosure of individual items of compensation that constituted a portion of 

	

24 	the gross income of the business from which the public officer or members of 

	

25 	his household derived compensation. 

	

26 	3. For a controlled business, a description of the goods or services 

	

27 	provided by the business, and if any single source of compensation to the 

	

28 	business during the preceding calendar year amounts to more than ten thousand 

	

29 	dollars and is more than twenty-five per—eel PERCENT of the gross income of 

	

30 	the business, the disclosure shall also include a description of the goods or 

	

31 	services provided to the source of compensation. For a dependent business 

	

32 	the statement shall disclose a description of the goods or services provided 

	

33 	by the business and a description of the goods or services provided to the 

	

34 	source of compensation from which the dependent business derived the amount 

	

35 	of gross income described in section 38-541. paragraph 4. If the source of 
36 compensation for a controlled or dependent business is a business, the 

	

37 	statement shall disclose a description of the business activities engaged in 

	

38 	by the source of compensation. 

	

39 	4. The names and addresses of all businesses and trusts in which the 

	

40 	public officer or members of his household, or any other person for the use 

	

41 	or benefit of the public officer or members of his household. had an 

	

42 	ownership or beneficial interest of over one thousand dollars at any time 

	

43 	during the preceding calendar year, and the names and addresses of all 

	

44 	businesses and trusts in which the public officer or any member of his 

	

45 	household held any office or had a fiduciary relationship at any time during 

- 2 - 



H.B. 2429 

1 the preceding calendar year, together with the amount or value of the 

	

2 	interest and a description of the interest, office or relationship. 

	

3 	5. All Arizona real property interests and real property improvements, 
4 including specific location and approximate size, in which the public 

	

5 	officer, any member of his household or a controlled or dependent business 

	

6 	held legal title or a beneficial interest at any time during the preceding 

	

7 	calendar year, and the value of any such interest, except that this paragraph 

	

8 	does not apply to a real property interest and improvements thereon used as 

	

9 	the primary personal residence or for the personal recreational use of the 

	

10 	public officer. If a public officer, any member of his household or a 

	

11 	controlled or dependent business acquired or divested any such interest 
12 during the preceding calendar year, he shall also disclose that the 
13 transaction was made and the date it occurred. If the controlled or 

	

14 	dependent business is in the business of dealing in real property interests 
15 or improvements, disclosure need not include individual parcels or 

	

16 	transactions as long as the aggregate value of all parcels of such property 

	

17 	is reported. 

	

18 	6. The names and addresses of all creditors to whom the public officer 

	

19 	or members of his household, in their own names or in the name of any other 

	

20 	person, owed a debt of more than one thousand dollars or to whom a controlled 

	

21 	business or a dependent business owed a debt of more than ten thousand 

	

22 	dollars which was also more than thirty pe-r---e-ent PERCENT of the total 

	

23 	business indebtedness at any time during the preceding calendar year, listing 

	

24 	each such creditor. This paragraph shall not be construed to require the 

	

25 	disclosure of debts owed by the public officer or any member of his household 

	

26 	resulting from the ordinary conduct of a business other than a controlled or 
27 dependent business nor shall disclosure be required of credit card 
28 transactions, retail installment contracts, debts on residences or 

	

29 	recreational property exempt from disclosure under paragraph 5 of this 

	

30 	subsection, debts on motor vehicles not used for commercial purposes, debts 

	

31 	secured by cash values on life insurance or debts owed to relatives. It is 

	

32 	sufficient disclosure of a creditor if the name and address of a person to 

	

33 	whom payments are made is disclosed. If the public officer, any member of 

	

34 	his household or a controlled or dependent business incurred or discharged a 

	

35 	debt which is reportable under this subsection during the preceding calendar 

	

36 	year. the report shall disclose that the transaction was made and the date it 
37 occurred. 

	

38 	7. The identification and amount of each debt exceeding one thousand 

	

39 	dollars owed at any time during the preceding calendar year to the public 

	

40 	officer and members of his household in their own names, or to any other 

	

41 	person for the use or benefit of the public officer or any member of his 

	

42 	household. The disclosure shall include the identification and amount of 
43 each debt exceeding ten thousand dollars to a controlled business or 

	

44 	dependent business which was also more than thirty pe-p—een-4 PERCENT of the 

	

45 	total indebtedness to the business at any time during the preceding calendar 

	

46 	year. This paragraph shall not be construed to require the disclosure of 

- 3 - 






































































